
BSE Ltd. Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 023 Scrip Code : 526650 

Tourism Finance Corporation of India Ltd 
4th Floor, Tower-1 • NBCC Pia ' · Tel.: +91-11-4747 2200 za, Pushp Vihar Fax: +9111 2956 1171 Sector-5, Saket, . . . New Delhi-110017 E-mail.ho@tfclltd.com 

Web : www.tfciltd.com 
CIN : L65910DL1989PLC034812 

September 11,  2019 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. Exchange Plaza, Sandra Kurla Complex, 
Banda (East), Mumbai - 400 051 Scrip Code:  TFCILTD 

Re: Disclosure under Regulation 31(1&2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations 

Dear sir, 
We have received revised disclosure from Redkite Capital Pvt. Ltd. vide their letter dated 
9 .9 .2019 under the subject Regulations. Please find enclosed their disclosure in the 
required format in terms of Regu lat ion 31(1&2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
�-u� 

��t:;:) 
Company Secretary 

Encl: as above 



Sanjay Ahuja 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Sanjay, 

Naresh Ja in  <ntjco123@gmai l .com> 

11 September 2019 18:02 

Sanjay Ahuja 

Re: Regulat ion 31(1) and Regulat ion 31(2) disc losure 

Disc losure 31(1) and 31(2) .pdf 

Find attached the revised disclosure. 

Thanks 

Naresh T Jain 

On Mon, 9 Sep 2 0 1 9  at 1 3 :  14 ,  Naresh Jain <naresh.jain@redkitecapital.co.in> wrote: 
Dear Sanjay, 

Find attached the disclosure Regulation 3 1  ( I )  and Regulation 3 1  (2). 

Thanks 

,  'aresh T .Jain 

Dircctnr 

Rcdkitc Capital Pvt Ltd 

Delh i  Address : 4852/24, I st Floor, Ansari Road,Daryaganj, Delhi :  1 1 0 0 0 2  
M  urnbai Address : 1 I 02/ l I 03. Lodha Suprernus, Dr. E Moses Road, 
Worl i  Naka, Worli, Mumbai - 4 0 0 0 1 8 ,  India .  
0: -1 9 1  22 24938500/0 I  /02/03 

Naresh T Jain 

N T  .Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

J  I  02. 1 1 0 3 .  l.odha Suprcmus, Dr. E Moses Road, 
Worli Naka, Worli ,  Mumbai - 400 0 l 8, lndia .  
0: +9 I 22 24938500/0 I /02/03 
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Capital Private l.imitcd 

l o ,  
Bombay S t o c k  E x c h a n g e  
L i s i : � 1g  Depor imer  ; ,  

·  4 "  c 1 0 0 1 ,  P . J .  ·  ovver. 

Do10!  S i r e e l ,  
lv\umboi ·- 400 0 0 1 .  

Nat iona l  S tock  E x c h a n g e  Ind ia  L imited,  

L i s t i n g  D e p a r t m e n t ,  

Excrionqe P laza .  
Bondre K.urlo Complex .  
lk:ndro ( [ ) .  Mumbai  -  400 0 5 1 .  

C o m p a n y  Secretary 
Touris rn f i n o n c  e  Co1  poro t ion  of I n d i a  L imi ted 

Redk i te  Cap i ta l  (Pr ivate)  Limited 
• 1 8 5 2 / L li .  1 s t  >Joor 

/\ns:iri HoJd. l)Jri·;a G;;n1 

Delhi - 1 1 0 0 0 2 .  lnd1J 

Lmar l :  si���h.:.J�_1n1� i:_�d�it tc.:iJ)1ta1.��,.1n 

(IN NO - U ( , 5 9 2 1 D L 2 0 J O P 1 ( 2 0 1i 9 3 2  

S u b :  D i sc losu re  u n d e r  R e g u l a t i o n  3 1 ( 1 )  and 3 1 ( 2 )  of S E B I  ( Subs tan t ia l  Acqu is i t ion  of 

Shares  and Takeovers )  R e g u l a t i o n s ,  2 0 1 1  

\t'h: ore \,rnisn·nsJ , ·  E: requi reo cisclosure pu 1 sucn t  to regu lo l ion  3 1  (  l )  and 3 1  ( 2 )  of S E B I  

( Subs  oruiol Acqui s i t ion  of Snores and Takeovers )  Regu lo i ions .  2 0 1 1 .  The disc losure is in 
respeci of chonges  pos t  i  e l o s t  d i sc losure rnode. 

Yours fo : i i , iu l l v .  

For  R e d k i t e  Cojaito] P r iva te  L imi ted 

!��r1]�J- 
I /  16.P' 
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